
 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 
CITY OF SEADRIFT 

 

FEBRUARY 25, 2025 
6:00 PM SPECIAL MEETING 

 
AGENDA PACKET  

 
 

Seadrift City Hall - Council Chambers 

501 S. Main St., Seadrift, TX 77983 

Office: (361) 785-2251 

Website: www.seadrifttx.org 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 1 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 1 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 1 of 64



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 2 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 2 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 2 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 3 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 3 of 64



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 3 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 4 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 4 of 64



1.Call Meeting to Order 

a. Roll Call and Certification of a Quorum 

b. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2.Citizen Comments. Rules for speakers: Speakers 

must sign up using the Comment Form before the 

City Council meeting. Speakers have an allotted time 

of 3 minutes to speak, but those needing a translator 

will be allocated 6 minutes. Speakers will need to 

approach the podium and state their names. No 

Council discussion or action may take place on a 

matter until such matter has been placed on an 

agenda and posted in accordance with law. 

Individuals wishing to speak during Citizen 

Comments must sign up before the meeting. 

Comment Forms can be found at Seadrift City Hall, 

before the meeting in the Council Chambers, or on 

the City’s website at https://seadrifttx.org/minutes-

and-agendas. Comment forms must be turned in and 

received by City Staff, before the Call to Order at the 

Council Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 4 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 5 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 5 of 64

https://seadrifttx.org/minutes-and-agendas
https://seadrifttx.org/minutes-and-agendas


Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 6 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 6 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



3.Resolution 2025-02 | Support of Advanced 

Nuclear Technology – Take any action to adopt a 

Resolution to support the advancement and funding 

of advanced nuclear technology by the 89th 

Legislature of the State of Texas. (Alysa Jarvis) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 5 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 7 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 7 of 64



CITY OF SEADRIFT 
Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 

Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 

seadrift@seadrifttx.org 
 

Resolution # 2025-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS, RECOMMENDING SUPPORT FOR THE ADVANCEMENT AND 

FUNDING OF ADVANCED NUCLEAR TECHNOLOGY BY THE 89th 

LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF TEXAS.   

 

WHEREAS, the Texas Public Utility Commission, on November 18, 2024, published the “Deploying a 

World Renowned Advanced Nuclear Industry in Texas” report.  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Seadrift supports the development and scaling of the advanced 

nuclear technology industry in Calhoun County and the State of Texas.  

WHEREAS, the advanced nuclear technology industry offers significant potential for economic growth, 

job creation, and energy security through the provision of clean, reliable, and dispatchable energy sources, 

and 

WHEREAS, Calhoun County is uniquely positioned with its strategic location and existing infrastructure 

to become the site of the first advanced nuclear technology project in the State, and 

WHEREAS, the State of Texas has a long-standing tradition of leadership in energy innovation and is 

committed to fostering a diverse energy portfolio that includes advanced nuclear technologies, and 

WHEREAS, collaboration between local, state, and federal entities, as well as private sector stakeholders, 

is essential to the successful development and implementation of advanced nuclear technologies, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Seadrift hereby expresses 

its full support for initiatives aimed at developing and scaling the advanced nuclear technology industry in 

Calhoun County and the State of Texas, and encourages continued investment, research, and collaboration 

in this vital sector and recommends that the 89th Legislature of the State of Texas take action to implement 

the recommendations of the Texas Advanced Nuclear Reactor Working Group.  

Passed and approved by Seadrift City Council during a _____________ Meeting on the ______ day 

of ________________, 2025.  

 

Approved: 

 

_____________________________ 

Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Gabriela Torres, City Secretary 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 6 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 8 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 8 of 64

Gabriela
3



4.RESTORE 582-22-33342 Bayfront West End 

Improvements – Discuss and take any action on the 

method of completing paving for the Bayfront West 

End. (Scott Mason with G&W Engineers) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 7 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 9 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 9 of 64



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 8 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 10 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 10 of 64

Gabriela
4



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 9 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 11 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 11 of 64

Gabriela
4



 

 

Op�on 2.       16,965+/- SQFT Area 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 10 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 12 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 12 of 64

Gabriela
4



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 11 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 13 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 13 of 64

Gabriela
4



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 14 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 14 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



5.Resolution 2025-03 | TDEM HMGP DR-4781 

Grant Application - Take any action to approve 

Resolution 2025-02 to apply for the Texas Division 

of Emergency Manager Grant Opportunity DR-4781 

and to commit to the required local match if awarded. 

(Gabriela Torres) 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 12 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 15 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 15 of 64



TDEM HMGP DR 4781 | Grant Application – Resolution 2025-03 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 
Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 

Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 

seadrift@seadrifttx.org 
 

TDEM HMGP DR 4781 | RESOLUTION # 2025-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION 

OF A HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP) APPLICATION THROUGH THE 

TEXAS DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

PRO-TEM AND CITY SECRETARY TO ACT AS THE CITY’S EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY’S 

PARTICIPATION IN THE DR-4781 HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Seadrift, Texas desires to reduce or eliminate the long-term 

risk of loss of life, injury, damage to and loss of property, and suffering and hardship, by lessening the 

impact of future disasters; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to develop a viable community, including decent housing and a suitable living 

environment; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the City to apply for funding under the DR-4781 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS: 

 

1. That one or more Hazard Mitigation Grant Program applications is hereby authorized to be filed 

on behalf of the City with the Texas Division of Emergency Management for eligible projects. 
 

2. That the City’s application(s) be placed in competition for funding under the April 2024 Severe 

Storms DR-4781 program. 
 

3. That the application(s) be for up to 75% of eligible project costs for construction improvements, 

project engineering, and acquisition related to generators and/or other eligible activities. 
 

4. That the City Council directs and designates the Mayor Pro-Tem and City Secretary as the City’s 

Chief Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives to act in all matters in connection with 

this application and the City’s participation in the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 
 

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and programmatic 

requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental review, labor standards, real 

property acquisition, and civil rights requirements. 
 

6. That it further be stated that the City is committing 25% of eligible project costs from its General 

Operating Fund as a cash contribution and/or in-kind services toward the engineering and 

construction activities of the selected project. 
 

Passed and approved this ______ day of ________________, 2025.  

 

_____________________________ 

      Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Gabriela Torres, City Secretary 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 13 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 16 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 16 of 64

Gabriela
5



DR-4781

City of Seadrift

WWTP WTP Generators

Cost Breakdown 

02/24/2025

PROJECT: Unit Qty

Unit of 

Measure Unit Cost Cost Estimate Federal Share Local Share 

Water Treatment Plant Generator

Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 140.00 Hour $200.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 4.99% $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00

Project Costs

500kW Diesel Emergency Generator 1 Each $264,545.00 $264,545.00 $198,408.75 $66,136.25

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch 200 Hour $150.00 $30,000.00 $22,500.00 $7,500.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator 450 SF $40.00 $18,000.00 $13,500.00 $4,500.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances 542 Each $240.00 $130,080.00 $97,560.00 $32,520.00

Mobilization 1 Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 1 Each $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $21,000.00 $7,000.00

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 235 Hour $300.00 $70,500.00 $52,875.00 $17,625.00

Total Project Cost $561,125.00 $420,843.75 $140,281.25

Total Number Of Connections: 939

Residential Connections 876

Business Connections 63

Wastewater Treatment Plant
Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 120.50 Hour $200.00 $24,100.00 $24,100.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 4.99% $24,100.00 $24,100.00 $0.00

Project Costs

200kW Diesel Emergency Generator 1 Each $210,755.00 $210,755.00 $158,066.25 $52,688.75

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch 200 Hour $150.00 $30,000.00 $22,500.00 $7,500.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator 450 SF $40.00 $18,000.00 $13,500.00 $4,500.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances 500 Each $240.00 $120,000.00 $90,000.00 $30,000.00

Mobilization 1 Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 1 Each $24,145.00 $24,145.00 $18,108.75 $6,036.25

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 200 Hour $300.00 $60,000.00 $45,000.00 $15,000.00

Total Project Cost $482,900.00 $362,175.00 $120,725.00

Total Number Of Connections: 873

Residential Connections 813

Business Connections 60

WWTP & WTP Generators Budget
Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 260.50 Hour $200.00 $52,100.00 $52,100.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 4.99% $52,100.00 $52,100.00 $0.00

Project Costs

Generators $475,300.00 $356,475.00 $118,825.00

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch $60,000.00 $45,000.00 $15,000.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator $36,000.00 $27,000.00 $9,000.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances $250,080.00 $187,560.00 $62,520.00

Mobilization $40,000.00 $30,000.00 $10,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) $52,145.00 $39,108.75 $13,036.25

Engineering Design (15% Cap) $130,500.00 $97,875.00 $32,625.00

Total Project Cost $1,044,025.00 $783,018.75 $261,006.25

Page 1 of 1
Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 17 of 64

Gabriela
5



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 18 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



6.Resolution 2025-04 | TDEM HMGP DR-4798 

Grant Application - Take any action to approve 

Resolution 2025-03 to apply for the Texas Division 

of Emergency Manager Grant Opportunity DR-4798 

and commit to the required local match if awarded. 

(Gabriela Torres) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 14 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 17 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 19 of 64



TDEM HMGP DR 4798 | Grant Application – Resolution 2025-04 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 
Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 

Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 

seadrift@seadrifttx.org 
 

TDEM HMGP DR 4798 | RESOLUTION # 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION 

OF A HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM (HMGP) APPLICATION THROUGH THE 

TEXAS DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

PRO-TEM AND CITY SECRETARY TO ACT AS THE CITY’S EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE CITY’S 

PARTICIPATION IN THE DR-4798 HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Seadrift, Texas desires to reduce or eliminate the long-term 

risk of loss of life, injury, damage to and loss of property, and suffering and hardship, by lessening the 

impact of future disasters; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to develop a viable community, including decent housing and a suitable living 

environment; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the City to apply for funding under the DR-4798 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS: 
 

1. That one or more Hazard Mitigation Grant Program applications is hereby authorized to be filed 

on behalf of the City with the Texas Division of Emergency Management for eligible projects. 
 

2. That the City’s application(s) be placed in competition for funding under the Hurricane Beryl DR-

4798 program. 
 

3. That the application(s) be for up to 75% of eligible project costs for construction improvements, 

project engineering, and acquisition related to generators and/or other eligible activities. 
 

4. That the City Council directs and designates the Mayor Pro-Tem and City Secretary as the City’s 

Chief Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives to act in all matters in connection with 

this application and the City’s participation in the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 
 

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and programmatic 

requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental review, labor standards, real 

property acquisition, and civil rights requirements. 
 

6. That it further be stated that the City is committing 25% of eligible project costs from its General 

Operating Fund as a cash contribution and/or in-kind services toward the engineering and 

construction activities of the selected project. 
 

Passed and approved this ______ day of ________________, 2025.  
 

____________________________ 

Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Gabriela Torres, City Secretary 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 15 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 18 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 20 of 64

Gabriela
6



DR-4781

City of Seadrift

WWTP WTP Generators

Cost Breakdown 

02/24/2025

PROJECT: Unit Qty

Unit of 

Measure Unit Cost Cost Estimate Federal Share Local Share 

Water Treatment Plant Generator

Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 140.00 Hour $200.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 4.99% $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00

Project Costs

500kW Diesel Emergency Generator 1 Each $264,545.00 $264,545.00 $198,408.75 $66,136.25

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch 200 Hour $150.00 $30,000.00 $22,500.00 $7,500.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator 450 SF $40.00 $18,000.00 $13,500.00 $4,500.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances 542 Each $240.00 $130,080.00 $97,560.00 $32,520.00

Mobilization 1 Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 1 Each $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $21,000.00 $7,000.00

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 235 Hour $300.00 $70,500.00 $52,875.00 $17,625.00

Total Project Cost $561,125.00 $420,843.75 $140,281.25

Total Number Of Connections: 939

Residential Connections 876

Business Connections 63

Wastewater Treatment Plant
Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 120.50 Hour $200.00 $24,100.00 $24,100.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 4.99% $24,100.00 $24,100.00 $0.00

Project Costs

200kW Diesel Emergency Generator 1 Each $210,755.00 $210,755.00 $158,066.25 $52,688.75

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch 200 Hour $150.00 $30,000.00 $22,500.00 $7,500.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator 450 SF $40.00 $18,000.00 $13,500.00 $4,500.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances 500 Each $240.00 $120,000.00 $90,000.00 $30,000.00

Mobilization 1 Each $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) 1 Each $24,145.00 $24,145.00 $18,108.75 $6,036.25

Engineering Design (15% Cap) 200 Hour $300.00 $60,000.00 $45,000.00 $15,000.00

Total Project Cost $482,900.00 $362,175.00 $120,725.00

Total Number Of Connections: 873

Residential Connections 813

Business Connections 60

WWTP & WTP Generators Budget
Sub-recipient Management Costs

Contract Administration/Program Administration 260.50 Hour $200.00 $52,100.00 $52,100.00 $0.00

Total Sub-recipient Management Costs (cannot exceed 5% of Project Costs) 4.99% $52,100.00 $52,100.00 $0.00

Project Costs

Generators $475,300.00 $356,475.00 $118,825.00

Installation of Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch $60,000.00 $45,000.00 $15,000.00

Site Work and Concrete Pad for Generator $36,000.00 $27,000.00 $9,000.00

Automatic Transfer Switch, Conduit, Wiring, Controls and 

Appurtenances $250,080.00 $187,560.00 $62,520.00

Mobilization $40,000.00 $30,000.00 $10,000.00

Contingency (5% Cap) $52,145.00 $39,108.75 $13,036.25

Engineering Design (15% Cap) $130,500.00 $97,875.00 $32,625.00

Total Project Cost $1,044,025.00 $783,018.75 $261,006.25

Page 1 of 1
Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 21 of 64

Gabriela
6



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 22 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.Resolution 2025-05 | TxDot Municipal 

Maintenance Agreement – Take any action to 
approve Resolution 2025-04 to authorize the Mayor 
and Mayor Pro-Tem to execute the Municipal 
Maintenance Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Seadrift. (Gabriela Torres) 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 16 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 19 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 23 of 64



TxDot Municipal Maintenance Agreement | Resolution 2025-05 

EXHIBIT “C” 

 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 
Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 

Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 

seadrift@seadrifttx.org 
 

TxDot Municipal Maintenance Agreement | Resolution 2025-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEADRIFT, 

TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MUNICIPAL 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH TXDOT THAT OUTLINES THE 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF BOTH THE STATE AND CITY IN THEIR MUTUAL 

EFFORTS TO MAINTAIN A SAFE AND SATISFACTORY HIGHWAY SYSTEM 

WITHIN THE CORPORATE CITY LIMITS. 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 311 of the Transportation Code gives the City exclusive dominion, control, and 

jurisdiction over and under the public streets within its corporate limits and authorizes the City to enter 

agreements with the State to fix responsibilities for maintenance, control, supervision, and regulation of 

State highways within and through its corporate limits; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 221.002 of the Transportation Code authorizes the State, at its discretion, to enter 

into agreements with cities to fix responsibilities for maintenance, control, supervision, and regulation of 

State highways within and through the corporate limits of such cities; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Executive Director, acting for and on behalf of the Texas Transportation Commission, 

has made it known to the City that the State will assist the City in the maintenance and operation of State 

highways within the City, conditioned that the City will enter into agreements with the State for the 

purpose of determining the respective responsibilities of the parties; and 

 

WHEREAS, The City has requested the State to assist in the maintenance and operation of State 

highways within the City as described in the Municipal Maintenance Agreement. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Seadrift hereby authorizes 

the Mayor and/or Mayor Pro-Tem to execute the Municipal Maintenance Agreement on behalf of the City 

of Seadrift.  

 

Passed and approved by Seadrift City Council during a _____________ Meeting on the ______ day 

of ________________, 2025.  

 

 

_____________________________ 

Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Gabriela Torres, City Secretary 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 17 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 20 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 24 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 18 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 21 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 25 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 19 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 22 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 26 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 20 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 23 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 27 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 21 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 24 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 28 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 22 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 25 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 29 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 23 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 26 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 30 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 24 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 27 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 31 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 25 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 28 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 32 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 26 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 29 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 33 of 64

Gabriela
7



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 27 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 30 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 34 of 64

Gabriela
7



8. Rene’s Water Operations | Contract Extension – 

Take any action on extending the contract with 

Rene’s Water Operations. (Paul Gonzales) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 28 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 31 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 35 of 64



1 

 

 

RENE’S WATER OPERATIONS 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT  

   

   

   

This Independent Contractor Agreement (this "Agreement") is made effective as of 

February 25, 2025 by and between The City of Seadrift (the "Company"), P.O. Box 159, 

Texas 77983, and Rene's Water Operations (the "Contractor"), of 407 Camino Drive, Victoria, 

Texas 77905. In this Agreement, the party who is contracting to receive the services shall be 

referred to as "Company", and the party who will be providing the services shall be referred to as 

"Contractor".  

   

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Beginning immediately after being signed approved, 

Contractor will provide the following services (collectively, the "Services"): As described in the 

attached Exhibit A 

   

2. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. Company will pay compensation to Contractor for the 

Services. Payments will be made as follows: A monthly payment of $3,500.00 will be due before 

the 1st of the every month during length of contract (a $200.00 late fee will be applied for 

payments not received by the 1st of the month). Additional fees are $80.00 per hour. 

     

3. TERM/TERMINATION. Termination of this agreement will occur as follows: This 

agreement will terminate ________________ from starting date.  

   

4. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. It is understood by the parties that Contractor is an 

independent contractor with respect to Company, and not an employee of the Company. 

Company will not provide fringe benefits, including health insurance benefits, paid vacation, or 

any other employee benefit, for the benefit of the Contractor.  

   

5. WORK PRODUCT OWNERSHIP. Any works, ideas, discoveries, inventions, products, or 

other information, whether or not copyrightable or patentable (collectively, the "Work Product") 

developed in whole or in part by the Contractor in connection with the Services shall be the 

exclusive property of the Company. Upon request, Contractor shall sign all documents necessary 

to confirm or perfect the exclusive ownership of the Company to the Work Product.  

 

6. CONFIDENTIALITY. Contractor may have had access to proprietary, private and/or 

otherwise confidential information ("Confidential Information") of the Company. Confidential 

Information shall mean all non-public information which constitutes, relates or refers to the 

operation of the business of the Company, including without limitation, all financial, investment, 

operational, personnel, sales, marketing, managerial and statistical information of the Company, 

and any and all trade secrets, customer lists, or pricing information of the Company. Contractor 

will not at any time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, use for the personal benefit of 

the Contractor, or divulge, disclose, or communicate in any manner any Confidential 

Information. Contractor will protect such information and treat the Confidential Information as 

strictly confidential. This provision shall continue to be effective after the termination of this 

Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, Contractor will return to Company all 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 29 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 32 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 36 of 64

Gabriela
8



2 

 

 

Confidential Information, whether physical or electronic, and other items that were used, created, 

or controlled by the Contractor during the term of this Agreement.  

   

7. INJURIES. Contractor agrees to pay for any and all damage, loss or expense of every kind 

and nature suffered by the company, caused by or arising in whole or in part our of any act or 

omission of contractor, contractor’s subcontractors, or their respective agents and employees, or 

out of the work performed hereunder, save and except such damages may be caused by the 

willful misconduct or sole negligence of company. Contractor further agrees to reimburse and 

indemnify company for and hold company harmless from any and all claims, causes of action, 

liability, loss, damage, or expense of every kind of nature, including but not limited to, attorney’s 

fees and costs, which may in whole or in part be caused by or arise our of any act of omission of 

contractor, contractor’s subcontractor’s, or their respective agents and employees, or arising our 

of the contractor’s use of the leased premises. Contractor’s liability under this paragraph shall 

apply regardless of whether the incidence or occurrence giving rise to such liability was caused 

in part by company. But it shall not apply if caused by the willful misconduct or sole negligence 

of company.  

 

Contractor’s obligations under the foregoing paragraph include, without limitation, claims, 

causes of action, liability, loss, damage or expense of every type arising in whole or in part out of 

breach of contract, breach of warranty, negligence, gross negligence, strict tort or “product 

liability”, defective design, contribution, indemnity of trespass, In addition, such obligations 

cover, without limitation, damages, (actual, consequential and punitive) of every type resulting in 

whole or in part our of personal injury to, illness or death of any person or damage to or loss of 

property of any person, firm or corporation (including but not limited to property in the custody 

of or owned, used or leased by contractor).  

 

 

8. NO CONFLICTS. Contractor hereby represents and warrants to Company that its execution 

and performance of this Agreement does not and will not breach any other agreement and does 

not require the consent of any other person or entity.  

   

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the parties. 

All terms and conditions contained in any other writings previously executed by the parties 

regarding the matters contemplated herein shall be deemed to be merged herein and superseded 

hereby. No modification of this Agreement shall be deemed effective unless in writing and 

signed by the parties hereto.  

   

10. WAIVER OF BREACH. The waiver by Company of a breach of any provision of this 

Agreement by Contractor shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach 

by Contractor.  

   

11. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or 

unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and 

enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, but 

that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable, then such provision shall 

be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.  

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 30 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 33 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 37 of 64

Gabriela
8



3 

 

 

   

12. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  

   

13. SIGNATORIES. This Agreement shall be signed by City of Seadrift, Mayor and or Council 

Members on behalf of The City of Seadrift and by Rene Rodriguez Jr., Owner on behalf of 

Rene's Water Operations. This Agreement is effective immediately after the necessary 

signatories sign agreement. 

   

   

  

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 31 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 34 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 38 of 64

Gabriela
8



4 

 

 

 

 

     EXIBIT A 

 

 

   SCOPE OF WORK 

  
   

 

 

• Oversee water monitoring process and control duties for the City of Seadrift. 

• Daily inspection and operation at water treatment facility by licensed personnel as 

required by TCEQ. 

• To have a current water license required for necessary operation of the water system and 

facilities. 

• General water process and control duties Monday through Friday excluding holidays and 

weekends. Additional fees apply to general water process and control duties on weekends 

and holidays. Callouts and for work services outside normal process control and 

monitoring duties.  

• Collect water samples as required by TCEQ. 

• Maintain and submit water treatment records as required by TCEQ. 

• Make repairs to the water treatment facility and system within contractor’s capabilities. 

(Additional fees will apply). 

• Submit a monthly report to board or council on the status of water system facility.  

• Rene’s Water Operations (CONTRACTOR) is not financially or physically responsible 

for the quality of water post or pre-treatment, any violations, or damage to the property of 

Seadrift (company) that may occur during length of contract. 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 32 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 35 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 39 of 64

Gabriela
8



5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACTOR:  

Rene's Water Operations  

   

 

  

  By: ____________________________________________________  

Rene Rodriguez Jr.  

Owner  

   

 
 

By: ____________________________________________________  

City of Seadrift  

Tracey Johnson, Mayor Pro-Tem
   

 

 

By:  ____________________________________________________   

        City of Seadrift 
Gabriela Torres, City Secretary

COMPANY:  

City of Seadrift 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 33 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 36 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 40 of 64

Gabriela
8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Amend Job Description for Public Works 
Director – Take any action to amend the job 
description for the Public Works Director 
regarding license requirements. (Tracey 
Johnson)

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 34 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 37 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 41 of 64



Page 1 of 3 

 
Passed and Approved by the City Council on February 11, 2025. 

CITY OF SEADRIFT 

Post Office Box 159/501 S. Main St. 
Seadrift, Texas 77983 
Tel: (361) 785-2251 

Fax: (361) 785-2208 
seadrift@seadrifttx.org 

 

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
POSITION: DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION: SALARIED - EXEMPT (Set by the City Council on January 14, 2025) 

 

SUMMARY OF POSITION:  

Responsible for public water storage and distribution system, wastewater collection and treatment system, 

streets, drainage, storm sewer infrastructure, fleet, and building maintenance. 

 

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS: 

This position works directly with various Alderman but is accountable to all the City Council. This 

position will have frequent contact with other agencies and organizations and the general public. Work is 

performed under the supervision of the Mayor under guidelines established by the City Council; however, 

this employee must also exercise considerable independent judgment and technical expertise to meet 

department objectives. 

 

MAJOR DUTIES: 

 

• Plans, organizes, and directs all public works operations and maintenance activities including 

street construction and maintenance, street lighting, drainage, water utilities, wastewater 

collection system and wastewater treatment plant operation, fleet operation and maintenance, and 

municipal building maintenance.  

• Prepares and administers operating budgets for all departments managed. Responsible for 

planning capital bond issuance, administering and managing capital improvements including 

water and wastewater facility upgrades and new construction, mainline installation and 

rehabilitation, street construction and restoration, drainage construction, upgrades and repairs, 

municipal building upgrades, construction and repairs.   

• Administers Emergency Preparedness and Response Plans, Federal Emergency Management 

Administration, Risk Management, Vulnerability Assessment, and overall security of water and 

wastewater facilities and enforcement of water conservation and drought contingency plans. 

• Reviews plans and specifications for city construction and renovation projects, and new 

subdivisions, to ensure compliance with city design criteria.  

• Performs inspection of job sites to ensure work is satisfactory and safety standards are being 

maintained. 

• Selects personnel and evaluates staff for merit increase, promotion, transfer, disciplinary actions, 

and termination recommendations.   

• Attend various City administrative meetings (City Council meetings, internal meetings, and other 

meetings as needed). 

Incorporated December 27, 1912 

www.seadrifttx.org 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 35 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 38 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 42 of 64

mailto:seadrift@seadrifttx.org
Gabriela
9



CITY OF SEADRIFT – PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR JOB DESCRIPTION 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Passed and Approved by the City Council on February 11, 2025. 

• Prepares and performs verbal and written presentations to City Council and City Staff as required. 

• Works closely with other department heads, directors, engineers, developers, and contractors 

regarding public works activities and projects.  

• Perform other duties assigned by the City Council and Mayor.  

• Must be available for 24-hour emergency calls. 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS REQUIRED BY THE POSITION: 

 

• Must understand municipal government functions, the laws that govern and the state and federal 

regulations and reports applicable to public works operations; extensive knowledge of the 

methods, practices, equipment and materials used in the construction, operation and maintenance 

of street and water and wastewater facilities; experience and skill in budget preparation, 

monitoring and control.   

• Ability to plan activities for and to direct and motivate a large group of employees. Ability to 

plan, assign, supervise and review the work of a large staff of subordinates and to provide 

direction and recommendation on difficult procedural and administrative problems; ability to 

develop and implement departmental policy and procedure 

• Ability to prepare concise and accurate reports and ability to establish and maintain effective 

working relationships with city officials, other city departments, consultants, contractors and the 

public. Skill in both verbal and written communications for effective expression of concepts and 

ideas and clarity in task assignment; ability to conduct verbal or written presentations to all levels 

of City employees, elected officials and the general public; ability to establish and maintain 

effective communication and working relationships with City administrative personnel, 

subordinate personnel and outside organizations and agencies.  

• Broad knowledge in mathematics to be used in the operation and maintenance of water and 

wastewater systems.   

• Ability to shoot grade and elevations; read blueprints and plans using map scale; use geometric 

formulas inline installations. 

• Ability to design and supervise the construction inspection of complex public works projects. 

• Broad knowledge of or ability to learn about Reverse Osmosis (RO) processes and systems.  

 

CONTACTS: 

 

• Contacts are typically with department personnel, other city employees, law enforcement, elected 

officials, business owners, citizens, and other government agencies.  

• Act as the primary point of contact for public works-related issues within the community. 

• Respond to inquiries, concerns, and complaints from residents, businesses, and other 

stakeholders, ensuring timely resolution. 

• Supervises Public Works staff, including third-party engineers, field workers, and maintenance 

personnel.  

• Collaborates with other department heads, other directors, the City Council, contractors, and 

community organizations. 

• Interacts with residents and businesses regarding public works issues and concerns. 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 36 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 39 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 43 of 64

Gabriela
9



CITY OF SEADRIFT – PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR JOB DESCRIPTION 

Page 3 of 3 

 
Passed and Approved by the City Council on February 11, 2025. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS: 
 

• Lifts and carries up to 100 pounds and pulls, pushes or drags up to 100 pounds while supervising 

or participating in water storage or distribution, wastewater collection or treatment.   

• Sits, stands, stoops, or twists for extended periods of time while supervising operations in 

confined spaces such as trenches and excavations pits and high groundwater and high elevations 

such as water tanks and towers; works both indoors and outdoors in extreme temperatures, 

including heat, cold, temperature swings and inclement weather. 

• Some exposure to dust, odor, electrical, mechanical, chemical, noise, toxic and confined space 

hazards, angry pets, insects, snakes, mosquitoes, poison ivy, and oak. 

• May be required to work extended hours. 

 

REQUIRED EDUCATION, DEGREES, CERTIFICATES, AND / OR LICENSE(S): 
 

• Bachelor’s degree and three years of Public Works Administrative experience or High School 

Diploma (or equivalent) and five years of Public Works Administrative experience. Considerable 

knowledge of municipal government with three years’ experience in an upper management 

capacity. 

• Valid Texas Motor Vehicle Operator’s License.   

• Must live within 45 minutes of response time to a utility emergency.  

AMENDMENT 

• CURRENT: Minimum Class C License in Water and Class C License in Wastewater, both from 

the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).  

• OPTION 1: Minimum Class C License in Water, with the ability to obtain a Class C License in 

Wastewater within 24 months, both from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ). 

• OPTION 2: Minimum Class C License in either Water or Wastewater, both from the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), with the ability to obtain the other license within 

24 months.  

REQUIREMENTS FOR CLASS C LICENSE IN WATER & WASTEWATER 

Wastewater Class C Licensing Requirements 

• Education: High School diploma or GED 

• Work Experience: two years of work experience. At least one-half of the work experience must 

be obtained in the specific field for the license that is requested. 

• Required Courses: Basic Wastewater Operation, Activated Sludge or Wastewater Treatment, plus 

one elective course. 

Water Class C Licensing Requirements (Surface, Groundwater, and Distribution) 

• Education: High School diploma or GED 

• Work Experience: two years of experience, one of which must be "hands-on". At least one-half of 

the work experience must be obtained in the specific field for the license that is requested. 

• Required Courses: Basic Waterworks Operations, Groundwater Production, Resiliency Overview, 

and one elective course (Training Courses approved by TCEQ). 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 37 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 40 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 44 of 64

Gabriela
9



10. Job Descriptions for Police Reserve Patrol 

Officer & Patrol Officer – Take any action to 

approve the job descriptions for Reserve Patrol 

Officer & Patrol Officer. (Paul Gonzales) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 38 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 41 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 45 of 64



SEADRIFT POLICE DEPARTMENT 
103 W. Dallas Avenue, Seadrift, TX 77983 

Office: 361.785.2069 
Email: police@seadrifttx.org 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
RESERVE POLICE OFFICER 

 

Hours for this position may vary but not less than 12 hours worked a month will 

be required; other necessary duties to be discussed during the pre-employment 

interview. 

 

JOB DEFINITION:  

Under basic supervision, patrols; investigates, responds to calls for service, enforces 

laws, prevents crimes, and assists the general public; conducts surveillance, monitors 

traffic, and maintains order in the City. 

 

Skill in: 

Interpreting and applying criminal laws to information, evidence, and other data 

compiled. 

Working under stressful conditions and emergency situations. 

Investigating, researching, and analyzing facts and situations. 

Exercising controlled discretion, communicating with violators, recognizing suspicious 

behavior patterns, mediating difficult situations, and using effective arrest and control 

techniques. 

Care, maintenance, and safe operation of a variety of firearms, impact weapons, 

chemical agents, and other law enforcement tools and equipment. 

Remaining alert at all times and reacting quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 

Preparing clear, comprehensive, and accurate reports. 

Cheyenne Beaver 

CHIEF OF POLICE 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 39 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 42 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 46 of 64

Gabriela
10



Establishing and maintaining cooperative working relationships with co-workers, 

officials, community groups, advocates, and representatives from local, state and 

federal agencies. 

Operating a personal computer utilizing a variety of business software. 

Communicating effectively verbally and in writing. 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

College Degree Preferred 

High School Diploma or GED equivalent; 

Successful completion of Police Academy training 

After successful completion of field training having met the requirements for Basic 

Peace Officer Licensure 

State of Texas driver’s license is required 

Basic Peace Officers License and certification from Texas Commission on Law 

Enforcement Officers Standards and Education (TCOLE) is required. 

Depending on the needs of the City, additional licenses and certifications may be 

required. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 40 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 43 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 47 of 64

Gabriela
10



SEADRIFT POLICE DEPARTMENT 
103 W. Dallas Avenue, Seadrift, TX 77983 

Office: 361.785.2069 
Email: police@seadrifttx.org 

 
 

 
 
 
 

POLICE OFFICER 

 

Hours for this position may vary but not less than 40 hours worked a week will be 

required; payscale to be discussed during the pre-employment interview. 

 

JOB DEFINITION:  

Under basic supervision, patrols; investigates, responds to calls for service, enforces 

laws, prevents crimes, and assists the general public; conducts surveillance, monitors 

traffic, and maintains order in the city. Opportunity for advancement into other positions 

could become available. 

 

Skill in: 

Interpreting and applying criminal laws to information, evidence, and other data 

compiled. 

Working under stressful conditions and emergency situations. 

Investigating, researching, and analyzing facts and situations. 

Exercising controlled discretion, communicating with violators, recognizing suspicious 

behavior patterns, mediating difficult situations, and using effective arrest and control 

techniques. 

Care, maintenance, and safe operation of a variety of firearms, impact weapons, 

chemical agents, and other law enforcement tools and equipment. 

Remaining alert at all times and reacting quickly and calmly in emergency situations. 

Preparing clear, comprehensive, and accurate reports. 

Establishing and maintaining cooperative working relationships with co-workers, 

officials, community groups, advocates, and representatives from local, state and 

federal agencies. 

Operating a personal computer utilizing a variety of business software. 

Cheyenne Beaver 

CHIEF OF POLICE 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 41 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 44 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 48 of 64

Gabriela
10



Communicating effectively verbally and in writing. 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 

College Degree Preferred 

High School Diploma or GED equivalent; 

Successful completion of Police Academy 

After successful completion of field training having met the requirements for Basic 

Peace Officer Licensure 

 

State of Texas driver’s license is required 

Basic Peace Officers License and certification from Texas Commission on Law 

Enforcement Officers Standards and Education (TCOLE) is required. 

Depending on the needs of the city, additional licenses and certifications may be 

required. 

 
 
 
 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 42 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 45 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 49 of 64

Gabriela
10



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 46 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 50 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Local Gov't Code Section 212.133 
Procedure for Adopting Moratorium 
 
A municipality may not adopt a moratorium on property development unless the 
municipality: 

1) complies with the notice and hearing procedures prescribed by Section 212.134 
(Notice and Public Hearing Requirements); and 

2) makes written findings as provided by Section 212.135 (Justification for 
Moratorium: Shortage of Essential Public Facilities; Written Findings Required), 
212.1351 (Justification for Moratorium: Significant Need for Public Facilities; 
Written Findings Required), or 212.1352 (Justification for Commercial Moratorium 
in Certain Circumstances; Written Findings Required), as applicable. 

11. Moratorium on Water & Sewer Taps – 

Take any action regarding a temporary 
moratorium ordinance. (Alysa Jarvis)  

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 43 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 47 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 51 of 64

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/LG/htm/LG.212.htm#212.133
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.134
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.134
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.135
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.135
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.1351
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.1351
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.1352
https://texas.public.law/statutes/tex._local_gov't_code_section_212.1352
Gabriela
Typewritten text
Examples of Ordinances regarding temporary moratoriums:

Gabriela
Typewritten text
City of Magnolia, Texas - Ordinance No. O-2024-025

https://www.cityofmagnolia.com/sites/g/files/vyhlif7206/f/uploads/ordinance_no._o-2024-025_moratorium.pdf
Gabriela
Typewritten text
City of Parker, Texas - Ordinance No. 839

https://www.parkertexas.us/DocumentCenter/View/3636/0221-Ord839-2023-Moratorium-Extension-w-sigs


Sec. 212.133.  PROCEDURE FOR ADOPTING MORATORIUM.  A municipality may 

not adopt a moratorium on property development unless the municipality:

(1)  complies with the notice and hearing procedures prescribed by 

Section 212.134; and

(2)  makes written findings as provided by Section 212.135, 

212.1351, or 212.1352, as applicable.

Added by Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 441, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 2001.

Amended by: 

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1321 (H.B. 3461), Sec. 2, eff. September 1, 

2005.

Sec. 212.134.  NOTICE AND PUBLIC HEARING REQUIREMENTS.  (a)  Before a 

moratorium on property development may be imposed, a municipality must 

conduct public hearings as provided by this section.

(b)  A public hearing must provide municipal residents and affected 

parties an opportunity to be heard.  The municipality must publish notice 

of the time and place of a hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in 

the municipality on the fourth day before the date of the hearing.

(c)  Beginning on the fifth business day after the date a notice is 

published under Subsection (b), a temporary moratorium takes effect.  

During the period of the temporary moratorium, a municipality may stop 

accepting permits, authorizations, and approvals necessary for the 

subdivision of, site planning of, or construction on real property.

(d)  One public hearing must be held before the governing body of the 

municipality.  Another public hearing must be held before the municipal 

zoning commission, if the municipality has a zoning commission.

(e)  If a general-law municipality does not have a zoning commission, 

two public hearings separated by at least four days must be held before the 

governing body of the municipality.

(f)  Within 12 days after the date of the first public hearing, the 

municipality shall make a final determination on the imposition of a 

moratorium.  Before an ordinance adopting a moratorium may be imposed, the 

ordinance must be given at least two readings by the governing body of the 

municipality.  The readings must be separated by at least four days.  If 

the municipality fails to adopt an ordinance imposing a moratorium within 

the period prescribed by this subsection, an ordinance imposing a 

moratorium may not be adopted, and the temporary moratorium imposed under 

Subsection (c) expires.

Added by Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 441, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 2001.

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 44 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 48 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 52 of 64

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=212.134
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=212.135
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=212.1351
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=212.1352
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/HB03461F.HTM
Gabriela
11



Sec. 212.135.  JUSTIFICATION FOR MORATORIUM:  SHORTAGE OF ESSENTIAL 

PUBLIC FACILITIES;  WRITTEN FINDINGS REQUIRED.  (a)  If a municipality 

adopts a moratorium on property development, the moratorium is justified by 

demonstrating a need to prevent a shortage of essential public facilities.  

The municipality must issue written findings based on reasonably available 

information.

(b)  The written findings must include a summary of:

(1)  evidence demonstrating the extent of need beyond the 

estimated capacity of existing essential public facilities that is expected 

to result from new property development, including identifying:

(A)  any essential public facilities currently operating near, 

at, or beyond capacity;

(B)  the portion of that capacity committed to the development 

subject to the moratorium; and

(C)  the impact fee revenue allocated to address the facility 

need; and

(2)  evidence demonstrating that the moratorium is reasonably 

limited to:

(A)  areas of the municipality where a shortage of essential 

public facilities would otherwise occur; and

(B)  property that has not been approved for development 

because of the insufficiency of existing essential public facilities.

Added by Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 441, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 2001.

Amended by: 

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1321 (H.B. 3461), Sec. 2, eff. September 1, 

2005.

Sec. 212.1351.  JUSTIFICATION FOR MORATORIUM:  SIGNIFICANT NEED FOR 

PUBLIC FACILITIES; WRITTEN FINDINGS REQUIRED.  (a)  Except as provided by 

Section 212.1352, a moratorium that is not based on a shortage of essential 

public facilities is justified only by demonstrating a significant need for 

other public facilities, including police and fire facilities.  For 

purposes of this subsection, a significant need for public facilities is 

established if the failure to provide those public facilities would result 

in an overcapacity of public facilities or would be detrimental to the 

health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the municipality.  The 

municipality must issue written findings based on reasonably available 

information.

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 45 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 49 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 53 of 64

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/HB03461F.HTM
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=212.1352
Gabriela
11



(b)  The written findings must include a summary of:

(1)  evidence demonstrating that applying existing development 

ordinances or regulations and other applicable laws is inadequate to 

prevent the new development from causing the overcapacity of municipal 

infrastructure or being detrimental to the public health, safety, and 

welfare in an affected geographical area;

(2)  evidence demonstrating that alternative methods of achieving 

the objectives of the moratorium are unsatisfactory; and

(3)  evidence demonstrating that the municipality has approved a 

working plan and time schedule for achieving the objectives of the 

moratorium.

Added by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1321 (H.B. 3461), Sec. 2, eff. September 

1, 2005.

Sec. 212.1352.  JUSTIFICATION FOR COMMERCIAL MORATORIUM IN CERTAIN 

CIRCUMSTANCES; WRITTEN FINDINGS REQUIRED.  (a)  If a municipality adopts a 

moratorium on commercial property development that is not based on a 

demonstrated shortage of essential public facilities, the municipality must 

issue written findings based on reasonably available information that the 

moratorium is justified by demonstrating that applying existing commercial 

development ordinances or regulations and other applicable laws is 

inadequate to prevent the new development from being detrimental to the 

public health, safety, or welfare of the residents of the municipality.

(b)  The written findings must include a summary of:

(1)  evidence demonstrating the need to adopt new ordinances or 

regulations or to amend existing ordinances, including identification of 

the harm to the public health, safety, or welfare that will occur if a 

moratorium is not adopted;

(2)  the geographical boundaries in which the moratorium will 

apply;

(3)  the specific types of commercial property to which the 

moratorium will apply; and

(4)  the objectives or goals to be achieved by adopting new 

ordinances or regulations or amending existing ordinances or regulations 

during the period the moratorium is in effect.

Added by Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1321 (H.B. 3461), Sec. 2, eff. September 

1, 2005.

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 46 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 50 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 54 of 64

http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/HB03461F.HTM
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/tlodocs/79R/billtext/html/HB03461F.HTM
Gabriela
11



12. Line of Credit Request for SR Trident – 

Discuss and take any action to approve a second loan 

for $257,826.70 to pay the remaining invoices due to 

SR Trident for the work completed for the FEMA PA 

DR 4332 PW 4450 Seawall Restoration Grant 

Project. (Gabriela Torres) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 47 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 51 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 55 of 64



FEMA PA DR 4332 Hurricane Harvey – PW 4450 Seawall Restoration Project 
 
The City currently owes SR Trident $257,826.70 for Pay Application #14/Retainage. 
 
SR Trident is now claiming interest in the current and prior invoices - approximately $25,651.66 
as of Jan 31, 2025.  The Grant Administrator will submit the contractor’s interest to FEMA for 
reimbursement, but it is not certain that FEMA will pay.  However, they are fairly confident that 
FEMA will pay the interest on the Bank Line of Credit taken out for the Seawall. 
 
In light of FEMA not adding the funds after 4 months, and additional months that may be 
needed, it may be advisable for Seadrift to take out another LOC for the $257,826.70 in order to 
avoid any additional 1-1/2 percent interest from SR Trident (which may not be reimbursable 
from FEMA) and in order to avoid a potential lawsuit from SR Trident.  
 
The Grant Administrator is concerned with the recent Federal Funding Freeze that was 
implemented and then put on hold pending a Temporary Restraining Order.  If the TRO is lifted 
and the Freeze is reimplemented, this could affect FEMA PA obligations – including the Seadrift 
Cost Alignment for $584k, meaning that the additional funds would not be added until the 
Freeze was lifted in the future. 
 
SR Trident is now requesting interest from date invoice is due (35 days from invoice date) 
utilizing Texas Prompt Payment Act – Sec. 28.004.   
Sec. 28.004.  INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENT.   

a) An unpaid amount required under this chapter begins to accrue interest on the day after 
the date on which the payment becomes due. 

b) An unpaid amount bears interest at the rate of 1-1/2 percent each month. 
c) Interest on an unpaid amount stops accruing under this section on the earlier of: 

1) the date of delivery; 
2) the date of mailing, if payment is mailed and delivery occurs within three days; or 
3) the date a judgment is entered in an action brought under this chapter. 

 
Request to FEMA to add funds (Timeline): 
On September 13, 2024, the City submitted a request to the State (TDEM) for a Cost Alignment 
to add $584,657.19 to the project. This is the only way to re-engage FEMA to add funding, 
however, this is a very long process. The State sent it to FEMA on October 2, 2024, and on 
October 28, 2024, FEMA opened the project back up and then proceeded to sit on the 
request. We requested that the State find out from FEMA when this was going to be moved, and 
on December 30, 2024, FEMA started moving it for preliminary reviews. 
 
Finally, on January 22, 2025 (over 4 months from the original request), FEMA sent us a 
Request for Information, which we had to get the engineer to provide a response.  We submitted 
that response to FEMA on 02/13/2025. It could still take FEMA a couple of months to add the 
funds. 
 
 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 48 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 52 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 56 of 64

Gabriela
12



Invoice
Date

9/11/2024

Invoice #

9572

Bill To

City of Seadrift
501 S Main
Seadrift, TX 77983

Terms

Net 30

Payment Due Date

10/11/2024
Project

230024-121

Purchase Order

20-065-103-C278

We appreciate your business!

Total Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.25%)

PO Box 592
Portland, TX 78374

361-776-2662

ACH is the preferred payment method. Contact office for details.

Description Rate AmountService Date Item

Seawall Restoration Project
GLO Contract No. 20-065-103-C278
FEMA Project No.  DR-4332-PW-4450

Retainage 345,296.76 345,296.76Retainage W/H

Remit Payment To:
PO Box 592 

Portland, TX 78374

$345,296.76

$345,296.76

$0.00

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 49 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 53 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 57 of 64

Gabriela
12



Invoice
Date

1/31/2025

Invoice #

10016

Bill To

City of Seadrift
501 S Main
Seadrift, TX 77983

Terms

Net 45

Payment Due Date

3/17/2025
Project

230024-121

Purchase Order

20-065-103-C278

We appreciate your prompt payment.

Total Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax (8.25%)

PO Box 592
Portland, TX 78374

361-776-2662

ACH is the preferred payment method. Contact office for details.

Description Rate AmountService Date Item

Seawall Restoration Project
GLO Contract No. 20-065-103-C278
FEMA Project No.  DR-4332-PW-4450

Invoice 9289 -  Due 07/20/23 - Paid 11/12/24 3,528.39 3,528.39Fin Chg
Invoice 8531 -  Due 06/30/23 - Paid 07/24/23 251.17 251.17Fin Chg
Invoice 8707 -  Due 10/01/23 - Paid 10/03/23 189.73 189.73Fin Chg
Invoice 8783 -  Due 11/13/23 - Paid 12/07/23 3,087.74 3,087.74Fin Chg
Invoice 9069 -  Due 04/05/24 - Paid 05/03/24 1,488.56 1,488.56Fin Chg
Invoice 9117 -  Due 05/04/24 - Paid 06/03/24 2,856.57 2,856.57Fin Chg
Invoice 9184 -  Due 06/09/24 - Paid 08/22/24 6,320.48 6,320.48Fin Chg
Invoice 9509 -  Due 10/10/24 - Paid 11/12/24 (full
invoice)

441.56 441.56Fin Chg

Invoice 9509 -  Due 10/10/24 - Paid 01/22/25  (short
payment)

453.50 453.50Fin Chg

Invoice 9572 -  Due 10/26/24 - Paid 01/22/25  (full
invoice)

3,873.79 3,873.79Fin Chg

Invoice 9572 -  Due 10/26/24 -              (short payment)   
As of 01.31.2025

3,160.17 3,160.17Fin Chg

Remit Payment To:
PO Box 592 

Portland, TX 78374

$25,651.66

$25,651.66

$0.00

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 50 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 54 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 58 of 64

Gabriela
12



Title 2 —Grants and Agreements
Subtitle A —Office of Management and Budget Guidance for Federal Financial Assistance
Chapter II —Office of Management and Budget Guidance
Part 200 —Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for

Federal Awards
Subpart E —Cost Principles
General Provisions for Selected Items of Cost

Authority: 31 U.S.C. 503; 31 U.S.C. 6101-6106; 31 U.S.C. 6307; 31 U.S.C. 7501-7507.
Source: 89 FR 30136, Apr. 22, 2024, unless otherwise noted.

§ 200.449 Interest.

This content is from the eCFR and is authoritative but unofficial.

(a) General. Costs incurred for interest on borrowed capital, temporary use of endowment funds, or the use of
the recipient's or subrecipient's own funds are unallowable. Financing costs (including interest) to acquire,
construct, or replace capital assets are allowable, subject to the requirements of this section.

(b) Capital assets.

(1) Capital assets is defined in § 200.1. An asset cost includes (as applicable) acquisition costs,
construction costs, and other costs capitalized in accordance with GAAP.

(2) For recipient or subrecipient fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2016, intangible assets
include patents and computer software. For software development projects, only interest
attributable to the portion of the project costs capitalized in accordance with GAAP is allowable.

(c) Requirements for all recipients and subrecipients.

(1) The recipient or subrecipient uses the capital assets in support of Federal awards;

(2) The allowable asset costs to acquire facilities and equipment are limited to a fair market value
available to the recipient or subrecipient from an unrelated (arm's length) third party.

(3) The recipient or subrecipient obtains the financing via an arm's-length transaction (meaning, a
transaction with an unrelated third party); or claims reimbursement of actual interest cost at a rate
available via such a transaction.

(4) The recipient or subrecipient limits claims for Federal reimbursement of interest costs to the least
expensive alternative. For example, a lease contract that transfers ownership by the end of the
contract may be determined less costly than purchasing through other types of debt financing, in
which case reimbursement must be limited to the amount of interest determined if leasing had been
used.

(5) The recipient or subrecipient expenses or capitalizes allowable interest cost in accordance with
GAAP.

(6) Earnings generated by the investment of borrowed funds pending their disbursement for the asset
costs are used to offset the current period's allowable interest cost, whether that cost is expensed or
capitalized. Earnings subject to being reported to the Federal Internal Revenue Service under
arbitrage requirements are excludable.

2 CFR 200.449 (up to date as of 11/08/2024)
Interest. 2 CFR 200.449 (Nov. 8, 2024)

2 CFR 200.449(c)(6) (enhanced display) page 1 of 3

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 51 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 55 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 59 of 64

https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/31/503
https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/31/6101
https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/31/6307
https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/31/7501
https://www.federalregister.gov/citation/89-FR-30136
https://www.ecfr.gov/on/2024-11-08/title-2/section-200.1/
hmill
Highlight

hmill
Highlight

hmill
Highlight

hmill
Highlight

hmill
Highlight

Gabriela
12



(7) The following conditions must apply to debt arrangements over $1 million to purchase or construct
facilities unless the recipient or subrecipient makes an initial equity contribution to the purchase of
25 percent or more. For this purpose, “initial equity contribution” means the amount or value of
contributions made by the recipient or subrecipient for the acquisition of facilities prior to
occupancy.

(i) The recipient or subrecipient must reduce claims for reimbursement of interest cost by an
amount equal to imputed interest earnings on excess cash flow attributable to the portion of
the facility used for Federal awards.

(ii) The recipient or subrecipient must impute interest on excess cash flow as follows:

(A) Annually, the recipient or subrecipient must prepare a cumulative (from the project's
inception) report of monthly cash inflows and outflows, regardless of the funding source.
For this purpose, inflows consist of Federal reimbursement for depreciation, amortization
of capitalized construction interest, and annual interest cost. Outflows consist of initial
equity contributions, debt principal payments (less the pro-rata share attributable to the
cost of land), and interest payments.

(B) To compute monthly cash inflows and outflows, the recipient or subrecipient must divide
the above-mentioned annual amounts by the months in the year (usually 12) that the
building is in service.

(C) For any month in which cumulative cash inflows exceed cumulative outflows, interest
must be calculated on the excess inflows for that month and be treated as a reduction to
allowable interest cost. The interest rate to be used must be the three-month Treasury bill
closing rate as of the last business day of that month.

(8) Interest attributable to a fully depreciated asset is unallowable.

(d) Additional requirements for states, local governments and Indian Tribes. For interest costs to be allowable
for states, local governments, and Indian Tribes, the recipient or subrecipient must have incurred the
interest costs for buildings after October 1, 1980, or after September 1, 1995, for land and equipment.

(1) The requirement to offset the interest earned on borrowed funds against allowable interest cost
(paragraph (c)(5) of this section) also applies to earnings on debt service reserve funds.

(2) The recipient or subrecipient must negotiate the amount of allowable interest cost related to the
acquisition of facilities with asset costs of $1 million or more, as described in paragraph (c)(7) of
this section. For this purpose, a recipient or subrecipient must consider only cash inflows and
outflows attributable to that portion of the real property used for Federal awards.

(e) Additional requirements for IHEs. For interest costs to be allowable, the IHE must have incurred the
interest costs after July 1, 1982, in connection with acquisitions of capital assets that occurred after that
date.

(f) Additional requirements for nonprofit organizations. For interest costs to be allowable, the nonprofit
organization must have incurred the interest costs after September 29, 1995, in connection with
acquisitions of capital assets that occurred after that date.

(g) Requirements for nonprofit organizations subject to full coverage under CAS. The interest allowability
provisions of this section do not apply to a nonprofit organization subject to “full coverage” under the Cost
Accounting Standards (CAS), as defined at 48 CFR 9903.201-2(a). The nonprofit organization's Federal

2 CFR 200.449 (up to date as of 11/08/2024)
Interest. 2 CFR 200.449(c)(7)

2 CFR 200.449(g) (enhanced display) page 2 of 3

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 52 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 56 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 60 of 64

https://www.ecfr.gov/on/2024-11-08/title-48/section-9903.201-2/?#p-9903.201-2(a)
Gabriela
12



awards are instead subject to CAS 414 (48 CFR 9904.414), “Cost of Money as an Element of the Cost of
Facilities Capital,” and CAS 417 (48 CFR 9904.417), “Cost of Money as an Element of the Cost of Capital
Assets Under Construction.”

2 CFR 200.449 (up to date as of 11/08/2024)
Interest. 2 CFR 200.449(g)

2 CFR 200.449(g) (enhanced display) page 3 of 3

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 53 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 57 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 61 of 64

https://www.ecfr.gov/on/2024-11-08/title-48/section-9904.414/
https://www.ecfr.gov/on/2024-11-08/title-48/section-9904.417/
Gabriela
12



Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 58 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 62 of 64

Gabriela
This page was intentionally left blank



13. Grievances filed against Public Official  

a. Discuss and Take any action on the grievance 

filed against Public Official Paul Gonzales from 

Robert Bryant (former Public Works Director). 

 

b. Discuss and Take any action on the grievance 

filed against Public Official Paul Gonzales from 

Patrol Officer James Easley. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 54 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 59 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 63 of 64



14. Executive Session – At any time the City 

Council may adjourn into an Executive Session as 

needed on any of the foregoing and following agenda 

items for one or more of the purposes authorized by 

Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, in 

accordance with the authority contained in the 

following sections:  

 

a. Sections 551.071 (Attorney Consultation) for 

consultation with the City Attorney regarding 

pending employment litigation and/or any matter 

in which the attorney’s duty to the City of 

Seadrift under the Disciplinary Rules of 

Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with discussion in an open 

meeting.  

 

 

15. Action on Executive Session Items. The City 

Council will reconvene into an open session and take 

action on any items discussed in the Executive 

Session. 

 

 

16. Adjournment 
 

Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 55 of 55Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 60 of 60Special Meeting Agenda Packet- February 25, 2025 - Page 64 of 64


	Authority:
	Source:
	§ 200.449 Interest.



